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AGENDA DATE:  September 17, 2013 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Community Promotion Contract With Summer Solstice Celebration 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council authorize the Finance Director to execute a Community Promotion contract 
with Summer Solstice Celebration, Inc., in an amount of $38,000 to support year-round 
salary and production expenses.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Summer Solstice will be celebrating its 40th year on June 20, 2014.  The Fiscal Year 2014 
budget adopted by Council on June 18, 2013, includes $38,000 under Community 
Promotions for Summer Solstice Celebration, Inc. to plan next year’s public arts workshop, 
the annual Summer Solstice parade, and a festival.  This contract will help support year-
round salary and production expenses.  The term of the contract extends over the period 
of October 1, 2013, through September 30, 2014. 
 
PREPARED BY: Jennifer Hopwood, Executive Assistant 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
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